COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, Colorado 80203

October 26, 2018

Derrick Dease
Holcim (US) Inc.
3500 Highway 120
Florence, CO 81226

Re: Permit No. M-1977-348, Boettcher Limestone Quarry, Approval of Technical Revision No. 9
Mr. Dease:

On October 26, 2018, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) approved the Technical
Revision application submitted to the Division on September 12, 2018, addressing the following:

Revise groundwater monitoring program to include sampling for parameters from CDPHE,
WQCC'’s Regulation No. 41 Tables 1-4 at all monitoring wells, and comparing the analytical
results to the most restrictive Table Value Standards when reported to the Division.

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 9 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit
No. M-1977-348. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1977-348 remain in full force
and effect.

While the intent of this revision is to provide additional information on existing groundwater conditions at
the site, the Division reserves the right to pursue enforcement actions or to require additional permit
modifications at any time in accordance with the Construction Materials Act and Rules. Given the
operator’s recently expressed desire to seek final release of the site, the expanded sampling program and
reporting approved in this revision will be helpful in assessing whether reclamation has been achieved at
the site so that existing and reasonably potential future uses of groundwater are protected as required by
Rule 3.1.7(8).

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567, ext. 8129, or by email at
amy.eschberger@state.co.us.

Sincerely,
Amy Eschberger
Environmental Protection Specialist

EC: Sara Harkins, Golder Associates, Inc. at: sara_harkins@golder.com
Michael Cunningham, DRMS at: michaela.cunningham@state.co.us
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